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Melame Bachman, Esq ,
Acting Executive Diractor-
‘Gonnecticut Siting Council

. Ten Franklin Square ‘
New Britain, CT 0‘6051

Re: Petltlon No. 1267 ~ Doosan Fuel-Cell America -

Dear Attorney Bachman

operate and mamtain 2 460 Kw fue! cell to be Iocated at G!astenbury ngh School

Th|s letter will com“ irm that the Town: of Glastonbury; 'actlng through its Town Councit.or Board: of Education, has:
‘not granted permission for location:of a flel cell at Glastonbury High School by Doosan Fuel Cell America or
any other entity. Accordingly; the applicefion described in Petition No. 1267 is premature and sheuld not- be .
considered by the Connectlcut Sitlng Gouncnl ‘

By copy of this letter, | am adwsmg the: appllcant aceordingly and asklng that they formally W|thdraw the Petaflon o

for-a Declaratory Ruilng regardlng environmental compatlblllty and publlc nead:

Many thanks for your attentlon to this matter. If1 éan- prowde add_"_' et 1 Tn'natfon please let me know. '

RJJ:yo

Ce:  Dr. Alan Bookman, Supsrintendent of Schools
Claudio Borea, Dodsan Fuel Céll America
Dawn Mahoney, Esq:; Doosan Fuel Cell America




